


















10 
 

Email Chain 74 
From: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 June 2018 10:23 AM 
To: Graeme  Izzy  

 
Cc: HOWARTH DEBBIE, MRS  
Subject: Re: Land Forces 
 
Hi Graeme 
 
Yes, please asap because we are keen to get sorted. 
 
Jennie 
 
Jennie Vickers 
CEO 
New Zealand Defence Industry Association 
Box 128261 
Remuera Auckland 1541 
jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz 

 
 

 
 
On 5 June 2018 at 09:21, Graeme  wrote: 
 
Hi Jennie and Deb, 
 
Can we get together before the end of the week to discuss presence at Land Forces this 
September?  I am good Thursday or Friday afternoon. 
 
Regards, 
Graeme 
This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not be disclosed to any other 
person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or seen this message through an error, please notify the 
sender immediately and delete the email from your system. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information 
it contains, may be unlawful.  
New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any attachments after 
transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained in this email, together with any attachments, 
does not necessarily represent the official view of New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your respons bility to check this 
email and any attachments for viruses. 
================================================================================================
=== 
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NZDIA   

 

 A follow up meeting was held on 28 February with the Minister of 
Defence, as referred to in last month’s Minutes, with DIAC as an 
introduction to Malcolm  

.  While this meeting was not of significant benefit 
to NZDIA, it was noted that  do utilise Defence Force bases from 
time to time for regional focus meetings which could potentially have 
NZDIA involvement.   

 Work is underway with ADOD building on the workshop last year.  
Attendance at shows such as CivSec are increasing the profile of NZDIA 
into National Security as well as Defence. 

 Discussions are underway to identify which of our members should be 
pre-selected for visits by VIPs, to dovetail with ADOD and other similar 
programmes.  These will vary depending on location, duration and aims 
of VIP visits. 

MOD 
 See MOD update.   

 
2. MOD Update (Huntley Wright) 

 

•  
 

• The White Paper review currently underway is a review of policy settings and significant 
changes are not anticipated beyond incorporation of climate change as a more significant 
consideration.   

• There are potential changes to be made to the Capability Plan, for example, when current 
capability renewals will be scheduled.  Timeline on this is early 2019.   

•  
 
  
 

•    

•  
 
 
 

   

• Huntly advised that the incoming administration is doing a stocktake which is usual new 
Government practice.    

 
3. MOD / NZDF upcoming joint activities and projects with industry (Andrew Ford) 

 
• Discussion around the participation of MOD in the NZ Inc stand at Land Forces, in conjunction 

with NZDIA, NZDF and NZTE.  Huntley advised that, due to the number of reviews underway 

s9(2)(g)(i)

s9(2)(g)(i)

s9(2)(g)(i)

s9(2)(g)(i)

s9(2)(a)

s9(2)(a)

s9(2)(g)(i)
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1.  Welcome    

2.  Standing Agenda 
Items 

Agree Working Group standing agenda items - what 
would each stakeholder group like to discuss and not to 
discuss. 

 

 

3.  Forum  

‘Exploring the Role 
of Industry in 
National and 
Regional Security’ 

 

 

Workshop/discuss Forum workshop and presentation 
themes, including intended outcomes (this will help 
target the right sessions for the forum)  

 

5 min 

4.  Next Meeting - date 
and deliverables  

5 July 2018 in Auckland  

5.  Other items   
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Email Chain 67  
From: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>  
Sent: Thursday, 3 May 2018 6:16 PM 
To: Debbie Howarth ; Graeme  

 
Subject: LandForces 
 
How about we brand our stand New Zealand instead of all names. If we share the cost 3 ways then I 
will go out and find members to contribute and we share the benefit evenly?  
 
Makes our stand the focal point for all of us ?  
Thoughts?  
Jennie 
--  
Jennie Vickers 
CEO 
New Zealand Defence Industry Association 
Box 128261 
Remuera Auckland 1541 
jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz 
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Email Chain 66  
From: Graeme   
Sent: Wednesday, 2 May 2018 10:16 am 
To: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: Technology to track dogs in bush 

 
Looking online it appears the brands sold in NZ are Garmin and SportDog, both US 
manufactured.  Garmin appears to dominate.  I can’t see any reference to a local manufacturer of 
devices. 
 
If I hear more I’ll let you know. 
 
Graeme 
 
From: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 May 2018 11:41 PM 
To: Graeme  
Subject: Technology to track dogs in bush 
 
USA homeland security have grant innovation money for rugged trackers of their hdogs.  
I have seen on tv pig hunters In Nz using devices.  
If you can find out who there is possibility of UP to 800k in a grant to develop the technology.  
J 
--  
Jennie Vickers 
CEO 
New Zealand Defence Industry Association 
Box 128261 
Remuera Auckland 1541 
jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz 
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Email Chain 65 
From: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 May 2018 1:01 PM 
To: Graeme  
Subject: Homeland security USA opps for Nz business 
 

 
--  
Jennie Vickers 
CEO 
New Zealand Defence Industry Association 
Box 128261 
Remuera Auckland 1541 
jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz 
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Email Chain 63 
From: Graeme   
Sent: Monday, 30 April 2018 11:04 am 
To: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz> 
Subject: RE: NZDIA NZDF and MOD Working Group 
 
Hi Jennie, 
 
I wasn’t anticipating being in Wellington on the 9th. 
 
While I don’t need a formal invite to such meetings, it would be useful for some background to 
assess whether NZTE should be involved.   What is the purpose of the NZDIA NZDF and MOD working 
group?  NZTE’s role is to assist firms in international markets, so I would only get involved in the 
working group if it was appropriate.  And my remit is also limited to the Australian market. 
 
Do also let me know timing and location of the meeting, then I can assess whether we have 
someone along. 
 
Cheers 
Graeme 
 
From: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>  
Sent: Sunday, 29 April 2018 5:47 PM 
To: Graeme  
Subject: NZDIA NZDF and MOD Working Group 
 
Hi 
The next meeting is on 9 May in Wellington in the morning before the MM. I hope this is in your 
diary?  
Do you need a formal invite from NZDIA on behalf of the working group ? If so who should I address 
it to? 
 
Thanks 
 

Jennie Vickers 
CEO 
New Zealand Defence Industry Association 
Box 128261 
Remuera Auckland 1541 
jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz 
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Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your responsibility to check this email and any attachments for 
viruses. 
==================================================================================
=================  
--  
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[UNCLASSIFIED] 
That’s the best footnote I’ve seen in a long while… 

On 24 April 2018 at 15:39,  Ian,   wrote: 
Thanks Graeme – have just been going through the release as well; as you say good to see the 
explanation in black and white. 
 Cheers, 
 Ian 
  Ian  

 
New Zealand Defence Staff, Canberra 

   
 www.nzdf.mil.nz 

 From: Graeme   
Sent: Tuesday, 24 April 2018 1:37 p.m. 
To: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>;  

; Howarth Debbie, Mrs  
 Ian,  ;  Mike (CBA) 

;  Mark (AUS)  
Subject: 2018 Defence Industrial Capability Plan 
 I am pleased to see that section 1.7 of the just released Australian Government 2018 Defence 
Industrial Capability Plan contains the following, even if by footnote.  This really helps anchor our 
work to support New Zealand firms into Australian defence supply chains. 

 Regards, 

s9(2)(a)
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Begin forwarded message: 
From: "Peter  
To: "**Investment NZ Companies Team" <InvestmentNZCompaniesTeam@nzte.govt.nz> 
Subject: TechStars - Accelerator Applications 
Hi all, 
  
TechStars, an accelerator based in Adelaide, is seeking companies and founders for their 2018 
program. They are very keen to have more kiwi companies involved, with Terry  

 recently visiting NZ.  NZ company  went through the program previously. 
  
Previously the focus has been on Defence and Cyber security Tech (‘loosely’) however this has now 
broadened and the TechStar mandate includes IOT, data, sensors, amongst other unique tech etc. 
They have taken companies from a ‘late idea with a team’ through to companies that have 
completed a Series A round. Their key focus is on the team.  The program is a 3 month mentor 
driven accelerator, investing $120K and access to the Global TechStars network. 
  
https://www.techstars.com/startup-accelerator/ 
  
If you have any companies that may be interested and fit the above, feel free to pass on directly and 
get the company to apply online. Keep me posted on any of our companies that apply so we can 
better leverage our relationship with TechStars. 
  
If you need further details let me know. 
  
Many thanks, 
Pete 
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New Zealand Trade and Enterprise is New Zealand’s international 
business                  
development agency. Our role is to help New Zealand businesses grow into 
international markets.  
 

 
This e-mail message, together with any attachments, is for the intended recipient only and may not 
be disclosed to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient and you have received or 
seen this message through an error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email from 
your system. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the message, or the information it contains, may be 
unlawful.  
New Zealand Trade and Enterprise accepts no responsibility for changes made to this email or to any 
attachments after transmission from New Zealand Trade and Enterprise. The information contained 
in this email, together with any attachments, does not necessarily represent the official view of New 
Zealand Trade and Enterprise. It is your responsibility to check this email and any attachments for 
viruses. 
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Email Chain 51 
From: Graeme   
Sent: Wednesday, 28 March 2018 6:40 pm 
To: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz> 
Subject: FW: LAND FORCES 2018 
 
Hi Jennie, 
 
What do you make of this offer?  The location – if we were to go – looks a bit to me like its round the 
back, but we may not have many other options. 
 
Regarding the size, do you think we’d use 9x3, current is 6x3?  My feeling is yes but I am conscious of 
committing ahead of an agreement to proceed. 
 
How we would typically look to run something like this is to split 50/50 with exhibiting firms.  We 
would want there to be 3-4 firms in addition to an industry association to make it worthwhile.  In 
such a small space I’d be comfortable with even just 2 firms + DIA, which would give 3x3 to each 
(assuming you want to exhibit).  We wouldn’t exhibit, our role being to support the exhibitors. 
 
So, on basis of say NZ$24k for stand, it would be a split of $12k/3 for the exhibitors = $4k ea. And 
$12k for NZTE.  Similarly other leveraging activities, such as a function, and any other costs (eg stand 
design & build, collateral) would be split accordingly. 
 
Regards, 
Graeme 
 
 
From: Jason Thomas   
Sent: Wednesday, 28 March 2018 5:54 PM 
To: Graeme  
Subject: RE: LAND FORCES 2018 
 
Graeme, 
 
Please find attached a copy of the LAND FORCES 2018 floor plan where I have identified an 18m2 
space that I have reserved. 
 
This can be increased to a 9m x 3m = 27m2 space. However, it is unlikely to be available after Easter 
to increase so I recommend increasing the reservation now and we can reduce back to 18m2 should 
it be required. 
 
As discussed this reservation is obligation free and I can hold it until the end of April at which time I 
would contact you and Jennie to discuss with the option to extend the reservation until June if 
required. 
 
As shell scheme the options would cost: 
 
2 x 9sqm shell scheme = $14,500 including GST (Early Bird Rate) 
 
3 x 9sqm shell scheme = $21,750 including GST (Early Bird Rate) 
 

s9(2)(a)
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As raw space for a custom build the cost is : 
 
18m2 @$725 per sqm = $13,050 including GST (Early Bird Rate) 
 
27m2 @ $725 per sqm = $19,575 including GST (Early Bird Rate) 
 
The Early Bird Rate ends 31 March but should you have made a decision by the end of April I will 
offer this discounted rate. 
 
Don’t hesitate to contact me should you have any questions 
 
 
Kind Regards 
 
Jason  

 
 

 
 

 
 
From: Graeme   
Sent: Friday, 23 March 2018 3:52 PM 
To: Chris ; Ben  

 
Cc: Jason  
Subject: RE: LAND FORCES 2018 
 
Hi Chris, 
 
I am in Adelaide next Mon-Tue and Canberra next Wed-Thu.  I think the best time for a call would be 
Wednesday after 2.30pm and before 5.00pm, while I am in Canberra. 
 
I am in contact with Jennie Vickers and she has mentioned her interest. 
 
Look forward to talking next week. 
 
Regards, 

s9(2)(a)
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 From: Jason   
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 10:58 AM 
To: 'Jennie Vickers' <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz> 
Cc: Chris   
Subject: RE: CIVSEC 2018 

 Jennie, 

 Thanks for the email and phone call regarding LAND FORCES. 

 Attached is the current floor plan for LAND FORCES. At LAND FORCES 2016 you had a 6m x 3m = 
18m2 shell scheme. 

 You can certainly choose from the available spaces in Hall 4. 

 Alternatively I expect some new opportunities later this week which may be of interest. I am 
confident I will have some further options for you this Thursday. 

 I expect a number of stands in Hall 3 and subject to venue approvals I also expect some stands near 
the main entrance. 

 With regards to CIVSEC I will get Chris  to brief you. 

 Kind Regards 
 Jason 

 
 

 

From: Jennie Vickers [mailto:jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz] 
Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 1:47 PM 
To: Jason  
Subject: CIVSEC 2018 
 Hi Jason 

 Look forward to talking about Land Forces. 

On the  subject of Civsec we thought we might come over as delegates and check it out with a view 
to exhibiting in a future year. Can you send me the floor plan of exhibitors so I can show my Board 
the sorts of industry players who will be there? 

 Thanks 
 Jennie Vickers 
CEO 

s9(2)(a)
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New Zealand Defence Industry Association 
Box 128261 
Remuera Auckland 1541 
jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz 

Attachment One: Land Forces 2018 Floor Plan 

s9(2)(a)
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 Attachment Two: LF 2018 Order Form  
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•         Department of Infrastructure & Regional Development 
•         Department of the Prime Minister & Cabinet 
•         AustCyber 
•         Victoria Police 
•         Corrections Victoria 
 Please let me know if I can provide any further assistance. 
 Kind regards, 
 Chris  

 
Aerospace, Maritime, Defence & Security Foundation of Australia Limited 

 
PO Box 4095 
GEELONG VIC 3220 
Email:  

 
 
 From: Jason   
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 10:58 AM 
To: Jennie Vickers 
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

 
T:  
E:  
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
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Email Chain 46  
From: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>  
Sent: Monday, 12 March 2018 11:28 PM 
To:  
Cc: Ben  
Subject: Re: Draft article on ADM Summit 
 
Will send to Andrew in morning.  Ben any thoughts on section to add? Also thought of stuff driving 
home to add. Can not recall what but maybe in the morning!  
 
On Mon, 12 Mar 2018 at 10:03 PM,  wrote: 
Hi Jennie 
 
Nice one! Enjoyed the read. 
 
Length is fine, although another 200 words or so would be ideal. 
 
You mention that "Over the next few months NZDIA Members will start to 
see the next steps in helping New Zealand industry gear up to take 
advantage of these opportunities." Can you elaborate a little on this? 
 
Suggest you seek Andrew's thumbs up asap. I'll edit it following that. 
 
Best 
Nick 
 
 
On 2018-03-12 20:15, Jennie Vickers wrote: 
Hi Ben 
 
Any chance you can have a quick read and let me know asap if you have 
anything to add? Nick  from line of Defence is on deadline! 
 
I have sent him 6 photos to use from the first speakers so any 
comments on their speeches would match the photos. 
 
Nick I need to get thumbs up from Andrew Ford. Do you want to edit 
first before I send to him? Is it long enough? Just about to send it 
to Nick  from  who was there. Will try to get a quote. 
 
Jennie 
 
 Jennie Vickers 
 CEO 
 New Zealand Defence Industry Association 
 Box 128261 
 Remuera Auckland 1541 
 jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz 
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I’ll outline shortly what you might expect for defence industry as this year unfolds and how, as a 
matter of fundamental importance to the Turnbull Government, we intend to put Australian 
industry, particularly small to medium industry, at the greatest possible advantage.” 
 
This does beg the question as to why, when the speakers talked about opportunities for industry, did 
no one mention New Zealand? Was it because it is obvious that our businesses are included? 
Because the focus was on the majority local audience? Or because Australian Industry and 
International Primes had not, until frequently factored our production and services into their 
equations?   
 
The rivalry between Australian States would seem to be hotting up as the Australian Government 
gets closer to announcing the Land 400 winners. It was fascinating to see politicians advocating so 
strongly for the merits of industry in their neck of the woods. New Zealand will hopefully be able to 
back every horse in that race by not taking sides but still developing as the provider of additional 
capacity and innovative capability.  
 
Over the next few months NZDIA Members will start to see the next steps in helping New Zealand 
industry gear up to take advantage of these opportunities. We started with the Maritime domain, 
but air and land domains are in the mix. 
 
And why the Unicorn? Back in 2013 venture capitalist Aileen Lee used the phrase “Unicorn”  for a 
startup company valued at over $1 billion. The term was used choosing the mythical animal, to 
represent the statistical rarity of such successful ventures. With A$200 billion in the Australian wallet 
(NZ$215 billion) why not attract 0.5% in New Zealand’s direction and industry could deliver NZ Inc 
defence industry as a Unicorn for this century. That is a lot of jobs and a lot of prosperity , that can 
be funded with Australian public money and that has to be a good thing and not a mythical dream. 
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Can you give me a number of NZ organisations which are supplying to defence (or could do?) I 
recognise there are overlaps but will show that on the visual I am creating to show activity in NZ that 
is Defence related. 
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
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“Modernisation of our naval forces is a complex, national endeavour aimed at 
building and sustaining Australia’s naval capabilities, creating economic growth 
through maximising Australian industry involvement, and securing Australian jobs 
for future generations.”   Defence Naval Shipbuilding Plan, 
    launched May 2017 
 
 
The Australian Government will invest: 

• around $90 billion in new naval ships and submarines;  
• more than $1 billion in modern shipyard infrastructure; and  
• more than $25 million in workforce growth and skilling initiatives to 

enable the delivery of these platforms.  
 
Four key enablers are required to implement the Government’s Naval 
Shipbuilding Plan:  

• modern, innovative and secure naval shipbuilding infrastructure;  
• workforce growth and development;  
• a sustainable and cost-competitive Australian industrial base; and  
• a national collaborative approach.  

 

Australia’s Naval Shipbuilding Plan 

























Australian Defence Force Strategic Context 

 

In February 2016 the Minister for Defence and the Prime Minister launched the: 

• Defence White Paper (DWP) 

• Integrated Investment Program (IIP) 

• Defence Industry Policy Statement (DIPS)  

•  Higher levels of Defence preparedness will be required – DWP 

•  Defence posture will involve an increased operational tempo for the ADF & its 

enabling elements - IIP 

•  Australian defence industry will have a critical part to play in delivering world-class 

capabilities – DWP 

•  Australia is well placed to benefit from the economic growth - DWP 

•  Australian Government recognises that a competitive Australian industry is a 

fundamental input to Defence capability - DWP 

14 



Australian Industry Capability Program 

The current Australian Defence Industry Policy is designed to strengthen the AIC 
program: 
 
That means:  
 
• Defence must invest greater effort scoping options for capability through 

leveraging industry 
 

• support Defence’s capability requirements – sovereign needs 
 

• develop Australian industry capability through acquiring critical knowledge, 
skills, infrastructure and technologies 

 
• maximise opportunities for Australian industry to contribute to Defence 

capability 
 

• Leverage AIC to create export and innovation opportunity 
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The Defence Innovation Portal 
The Department of Defence welcomes your innovative ideas, no matter how big or 
small. You don’t have to represent a multinational firm. If you have your own 
business, belong to a think-tank, or anything in-between, Defence wants to hear from 
you. 
 
Defence Innovation Hub 
•  The Defence Innovation Hub will invest over the decade in maturing and further 

developing technologies which have moved from the early science stages into the 
engineering and development stages of the innovation process. 

• The Innovation Hub welcomes innovation proposals from NZ entities. 
 

Next Generation Technologies Fund 
• The Next Generation Technologies Fund is a forward looking program focusing on 

research in emerging and future technologies for the “future Defence force after 
next”. 

• Open opportunities are published regularly on the Defence Innovation Portal: 
https://www.business.gov.au/Centre-for-Defence-Industry-Capability/Defence-
Innovation-Portal#ngtf 
 
 

Other Services and Programs available 
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Naval Shipbuilding College 

• Earlier this year the Australian Government announced an initial investment of more than 
$25 million to establish a Naval Shipbuilding College: 

• headquartered in South Australia, and 
• ‘hub and spoke’ model involving existing education and training providers across 

Australia including the existing Australian Maritime College in Tasmania.  
 

• The College will commence operations in early 2018, with a focus on increasing the number of 
people with key entry-level trade qualifications.  
 

• Tenders currently being evaluated with a provider or consortium to be selected to implement 
the College in early 2018. 
 

• The College will attract, train or retrain more than 1500 people across the country to be 
competitive for career opportunities in naval shipbuilding and sustainment. 
 

• Consultation with the selected naval shipbuilders for the submarine, frigate, and offshore 
patrol vessel projects will determine the number of future trainees. 
 

• The Minister for Defence Industry is expected to announce further detail about the College 
later this month. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

22 

























111 
 

Email Chain 38  
From: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz>  
Sent: Sunday, 11 February 2018 4:36 PM 
To: Ben  
Cc: Kate  Graeme  

 
Subject: ADM Next week and next steps to ADOD Industry Brief in Auckland 
 
Hi Ben 
 
We met with Graeme next week for a quick catch up to talk next steps. 
 
I arrive into Canberra for the ADM Congress on Tuesday at 2.35 on the Virgin flight and will be there 
for the opening cocktail party. I leave at 10.10am Friday on Virgin flight.  
 
I have a meeting with ADOD team set for Thursday so will add you in and sorting meetings with the 
Primes if I can. 
 
Will you be attending the AIDN Dinner Wednesday night? I think you should be there because I 
suspect Primes and industry will be well represented. 
 
I am also scheduling time with Mark  Thursday afternoon to talk about training programmes 
etc. 
 
Regards 
 

Jennie Vickers 
CEO 
New Zealand Defence Industry Association 
Box 128261 
Remuera Auckland 1541 
jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz 
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Email Chain 37 
From: Andrew Ford   
Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 1:01 PM 
To: Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz> 
Cc: Graeme  HOWARTH DEBBIE, MRS 

 
Subject: Re: post ADOD Actions 
 
I am committed at Whenuapai until 2pm. 
 
I will come direct to hub for face to face catch up arriving maybe around 2:30pm 
 
I will need to leave before 4pm for other commitments. 
 
On Thu, Feb 8, 2018 at 2:40 PM, Jennie Vickers <jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz> wrote: 
 
Yes 2pm sounds good. Are you able to come to the Hub? Debbie will be here and possibly Andrew 
Ford. 
 
Regards 
 

Jennie Vickers 
CEO 
New Zealand Defence Industry Association 
Box 128261 
Remuera Auckland 1541 
jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz 

 

 

 
On 8 February 2018 at 14:26, Graeme wrote: 

Hi Jenny, 

 Sorry for delaying getting back to you.  I’m in Auckland and could meet tomorrow afternoon.  Ben 
 will be at the ADM Canberra forum.   

 How are you placed at 2pm tomorrow? 

 Graeme 

 From: Jennie Vickers [mailto:jennie.vickers@nzdia.co.nz]  
Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 3:17 PM 
To: Graeme  
Subject: post ADOD Actions 

Hi Graeme 
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 I am back from my hols and raring to go in making things happen. Are you in Auckland Thursday or 
Friday for a catch up?  

 Are you going to ADM Canberra Forum next week? Been talking to Mark  and would be great 
for all 3 of us to meet and plan the what next. 

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

Andrew Ford 
Chair 
 

 

Box 128261 
Remuera Auckland 1541 
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